
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, May 5, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Weigh & Win Kiosk  
2. Municipal Support of Senior Services Report  
3. Sky Ridge I-25 Sign (FAI 5/19) 
4. Overview of Summer Events  
5. Review of Economic Development Website  

 
6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 

1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Presentations 
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the April 21, 2015 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of April 13-27, 2015 

10. Community Development 
a. Approval of South Suburban Parks & Recreation District Petition for Inclusion  

11. Administrative Matters 
a. PUBLIC HEARING: Resolution 15-06, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL 

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED 
REVENUES OR REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION 
OF THE BUDGET  

b. PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of New Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for 
Lone Tree Hooters Inc. d/b/a Hooters (8334 S. Willow St. #G)  

12. Council Comments 
13. Adjournment 

 
  

05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 1 of 55



City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events  
more info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org  

• LTSO: Carmina Burana, Friday, May 8 at 7:30 pm, LTAC Main Stage  
• Fancy Nancy, Thursday, May 14 – Saturday, May 16, (sensory friendly performance May 

16 at 4:00 pm) LTAC Main Stage  
• Colorado Symphony: Brandenburg Concertos, Sunday May 17 at 7:30 pm, LTAC Main 

Stage  
• Exploring the Light Photo Show runs until May 31 at LTAC from 10:00 am-4:00 pm 

Monday-Friday and 2 hours before each production. Opening Reception will be May 7th 
from 6-8:00 pm 

 

05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 2 of 55



 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

April 21, 2015 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
April 21, 2015, at 6:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem  
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Hans Friedel, Planner II 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Executive Session 

Mayor Gunning announced City Council intends to convene in Executive Session.  
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, stated the Executive Session is for the purpose of 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 
developing strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. 
Section 24-6-402(4)(e) concerning issues related to RTD and the Light Rail 
expansion. Council Member Anderson moved, seconded by Council Member 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 3 of 55



 

Squyer, for City Council to recess and convene in Executive Session for the 
reasons stated.  The motion passed with a vote of 5 to 0. 
 
Council adjourned to an Executive Session at 6:01 p.m. 
 
The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gunning reconvened the meeting in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m., 
following a short recess. 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

There was no public comment.  
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
 Minutes of the April 7, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the Period of March 30-April 13, 2015 
 Treasurer’s Report for February 2015 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a vote of 5 to 0. 
   

 
Community Development 

Resolution 15-05, ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN THREE 
MILES OF THE CITY BOUNDARY 
 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 4 of 55



 

Hans Friedel, Planner II, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
Resolution 15-05, ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN THREE 
MILES OF THE CITY BOUNDARY.  The motion passed with a vote of 5 to 0. 
  

 
Announcements cont. 

Caroline Hauer, Youth Commissioner, gave Council an update on the Youth 
Commission. 
 

Public Works 
Approval of License Agreement w/Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 re: 
West Side Maintenance License Agreement 
  
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to approve 
the License Agreement with Rampart Range Metropolitan District No. 1 re: West 
Side Maintenance License Agreement.  The motion passed with a vote of 5 to 0. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Approval of Matching Funds for Interior Art Piece  
 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson introduced the item. 
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Millet seconded, to approve 
to allocate $21,000 from the Public Art Capital line item to match the $10,500 
donation from the Lone Tree Cultural Arts Foundation for the acquisition of a 
public art piece for the Lone Tree Arts Center lobby. This piece will be selected 
through the City of Lone Tree’s established public art procedures with the 
assistance of a professional curator.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for Peng 
Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid (9231 E. Lincoln Ave. #1100)  

   
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:11 p.m.  
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item and introduced Carl Ream, 
applicant’s attorney, Christina Ludwick, applicant, and Carol Johnson, petitioner. 
Mr. Ream and Ms. Ludwick answered questions from Council.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:16 p.m.  
 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 5 of 55



 

Barb Monarch, asked about the Hooters. Mayor Gunning advised Ms. Monarch 
this public hearing was for Thai Orchid and would address her comments after the 
end of the agenda.  
 
There was no public comment in regard to Thai Orchid.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:17 p.m.  
 
Council Member Monson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve a 
new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid (9231 
E. Lincoln Ave. #1100).  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License Application for 
SnoozeTown LLC d/b/a Snooze (10002 Commons Street, Suite E1) 

   
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:18 p.m.  
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item and introduced Kate Knowles, 
Applicant’s Attorney, Brianna Borin, General Manager, Mitzi Vallon, Director of 
Development, Michelle Stein, Messner Reeves. Ms. Knowles and Ms. Borin 
answered questions from Council and spoke about the restaurant.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:25 p.m.  
 
There was no public comment.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:25 p.m.  
 
Council Member Monson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve a 
new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for SnoozeTown LLC d/b/a Snooze 
(10002 Commons Street, Suite E1).  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
 

Public Comment cont. 
Barb Monarch, 9720 Brookhill Ct., stated her concerns with Hooters opening up 
in Lone Tree. 
 

Adjournment  
There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
7:37 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk  

City Council Minutes Page 4 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 6 of 55



 

FINDINGS AND REPORT TO STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY BY THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF LONE TREE ACTING AS THE 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE APPLICATION FOR A  
HOTEL & RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE 

 
Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid 

 
A public hearing was held by the City Council of Lone Tree, State of Colorado, acting as Local 
Licensing Authority at approximately 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 at 8527 Lone Tree 
Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado, on the application of Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid, 9231 E. 
Lincoln Avenue, Suite #1100, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.          

                                                                               

At said hearing, the following Members of the Council were present: 

 Mayor James D. Gunning 

 Mayor Pro Tem Jackie Millet 

 Council Member Harold Anderson 

Council Member Kim Monson 

Council Member Susan Squyer 

 
Also present were:  

Seth Hoffman, City Manager 

Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

Carl Ream, Applicant’s Attorney 

Christina Ludwick, Applicant 

Carol Johnson, Petitioner  

 

The Honorable Mayor James D. Gunning presided.  The hearing was duly convened to 
consider the Application and conduct a public hearing thereon. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger noted that the City Council was in receipt of a packet of 
information which contained copies of: the license application, individual history records, red-
lined drawing of the premises, and petition summary.  She noted that staff has reviewed all the 
documents including the petitions, lease agreement, articles of incorporation, business opportunity 
contact asset purchase agreement, business license, certificate of good standing, affidavit of 
posting, and the affidavit of publication.  She directed that information be made a part of the record. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger gave a brief presentation concerning the application and 
provided evidence of posting to the Council.  Ms. Pettinger introduced Carl Ream, Applicant’s 
Attorney, Christina Ludwick, Applicant, and Carol Johnson, Petitioner. Mr. Ream and Ms. 
Ludwick spoke about the application.  

City Council Minutes Page 5 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 7 of 55



 

The petitions supporting the application were reviewed and found to be in accordance with 
and in conformity with the City of Lone Tree Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage Regulations 
and were accepted into evidence by the Authority. 

Mayor Gunning opened the hearing for public testimony. Barbara Monarch, 9720 
Brookhill Ct. spoke about her opposition to another liquor license. No one else came forward. 

 
Following a brief discussion by the City Council, the hearing was closed to public 

testimony. 
 

The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having fully considered the 
application and testimony submitted by the Applicant, and the other evidence adduced at the 
hearing, NOW FINDS as follows: 

 
Peng Bo. Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid 
Findings and Report to the State 
 

1. The public hearing held with respect to said Application on Peng Bo, Inc. d/b/a Thai 
Orchid, 9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite #1100, was duly convened and the Council has 
jurisdiction to consider the Application as the Local Licensing Authority. 

 
2. Applicant seeks approval of an application for a Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License at 

9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite #1100, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.  The Application 
was submitted on a form prescribed by the State Licensing Authority pursuant to 
statute, and said application appears to be complete in all material respects.  The 
required fees accompanied the application. 

 
3. The Council has reviewed the Individual History Records of the owners and the 

managers. Council finds that the Applicant has satisfied the requirements of the 
Colorado Liquor Code and Regulations with respect to character, record, and 
reputation. 

 
4. The Applicant has evidenced possession of the subject property through a 5 year lease 

agreement entered into on August 29, 2014, with a commencement date of September 
29, 2014. 

 
5. The premise was posted in accordance with the law, for a period of not less than ten 

consecutive days prior to the date of said public hearing on the application, and 
published notice was accomplished by publication in a newspaper of general circulation 
in Douglas County. 

 
6. Petitions containing 157 valid signatures in favor of and 4 valid signature in opposition 

to the issuance of the license were presented to and considered by the Council.  
 

7.  No one appeared in opposition. 
 

City Council Minutes Page 6 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 8 of 55



 

  The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having considered and weighed 
the foregoing, as well as the facts and evidence adduced by the Council’s investigation, 
expressions of opinion as to the needs and desires of the inhabitants of the neighborhood contained 
in the aforementioned Petitions and all other facts, data and testimony, NOW FINDS that the 
Applicant has demonstrated, with respect to the application, that the needs and desires of the 
neighborhood are not adequately being served at this time. 
 
 Accordingly, the City Council hereby affirms its approval of the application of Peng Bo, 
Inc. d/b/a Thai Orchid, 9231 E. Lincoln Avenue, Suite 1100, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
 

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Liquor Licensing Administrator 
to submit the necessary report and approved application to the State Licensing Authority in 
accordance with the law. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONE TREE, 
COLORADO, acting as Local Licensing Authority. 

 
 
     

 CITY OF LONE TREE: 
 
 
 
By:                /s/                           /                      
      Jennifer Pettinger 
      Liquor License Administrator 
 
 
Date:  April 21, 2015 

 
  

City Council Minutes Page 7 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 9 of 55



 

FINDINGS AND REPORT TO STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY BY THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF LONE TREE ACTING AS THE 

LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE APPLICATION FOR A  
HOTEL & RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE 

 
SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a Snooze 

 
A public hearing was held by the City Council of Lone Tree, State of Colorado, acting as Local 
Licensing Authority at approximately 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 21, 2015 at 8527 Lone Tree 
Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado, on the application of SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a Snooze, 10002 
Commons Street, Suite E1, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.          

                                                                               

At said hearing, the following Members of the Council were present: 

 Mayor James D. Gunning 

 Mayor Pro Tem Jackie Millet 

 Council Member Harold Anderson 

Council Member Kim Monson 

Council Member Susan Squyer 

 
Also present were:  

Seth Hoffman, City Manager 

Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 

Kate Knowles, Applicant’s Attorney 

Brianna Borin, General Manager 

Mitzi Vallon, Director of Development 

Michelle Stein, Messner Reeves 

Carol Johnson, Petitioner  

 

The Honorable Mayor James D. Gunning presided.  The hearing was duly convened to 
consider the Application and conduct a public hearing thereon. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger noted that the City Council was in receipt of a packet of 
information which contained copies of: the license application, individual history records, red-
lined drawing of the premises, and summary petition.  She noted that staff has reviewed all the 
documents including petitions, statement of foreign entity authority, limited liability company 
agreement, business license, certificate of good standing, the affidavit of posting, and the affidavit 
of publication.  She directed that information be made a part of the record. 

City Clerk, Jennifer Pettinger gave a brief presentation concerning the application and 
provided evidence of posting to the Council.  Ms. Pettinger introduced Kate Knowles, Applicant’s 
Attorney, Brianna Borin, General Manager, Mitzi Vallon, Director of Development, Michelle 

City Council Minutes Page 8 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 10 of 55



 

Stein, Messner Reeves, and Carol Johnson, Petitioner. Ms. Knowles and Ms. Borin spoke about 
the application.  

The petitions supporting the application were reviewed and found to be in accordance with 
and in conformity with the City of Lone Tree Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage Regulations 
and were accepted into evidence by the Authority. 

Mayor Gunning opened the hearing for public testimony. No one came forward. 

 
Following a brief discussion by the City Council, the hearing was closed to public 

testimony. 
 

The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having fully considered the 
application and testimony submitted by the Applicant, and the other evidence adduced at the 
hearing, NOW FINDS as follows: 

 
SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a Snooze 
Findings and Report to the State 
 

2. The public hearing held with respect to said Application on SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a 
Snooze, 10002 Commons Street, Suite E#1, was duly convened and the Council has 
jurisdiction to consider the Application as the Local Licensing Authority. 

 
8. Applicant seeks approval of an application for a Hotel & Restaurant Liquor License at 

10002 Commons Street, Suite E1, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124.  The Application was 
submitted on a form prescribed by the State Licensing Authority pursuant to statute, 
and said application appears to be complete in all material respects.  The required fees 
accompanied the application. 

 
9. The Council has reviewed the Individual History Records of the owners and the 

managers. Council finds that the Applicant has satisfied the requirements of the 
Colorado Liquor Code and Regulations with respect to character, record, and 
reputation. 

 
10. The Applicant has evidenced possession of the subject property through a 10 year lease 

agreement entered into on June 12, 2014. 
 

11. The premise was posted in accordance with the law, for a period of not less than ten 
consecutive days prior to the date of said public hearing on the application, and 
published notice was accomplished by publication in a newspaper of general circulation 
in Douglas County. 

 
12. Petitions containing 133 valid signatures in favor of and 2 valid signature in opposition 

to the issuance of the license were presented to and considered by the Council.  
 

13.  No one appeared in opposition. 
 

City Council Minutes Page 9 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 11 of 55



 

    The City Council, acting as the Local Licensing Authority, having 
considered and weighed the foregoing, as well as the facts and evidence adduced by the Council’s 
investigation, expressions of opinion as to the needs and desires of the inhabitants of the 
neighborhood contained in the aforementioned Petitions and all other facts, data and testimony, 
NOW FINDS that the Applicant has demonstrated, with respect to the application, that the needs 
and desires of the neighborhood are not adequately being served at this time. 
 
 Accordingly, the City Council hereby affirms its approval of the application of 
SnoozeTown, LLC d/b/a Snooze, 10002 Commons Street, Suite E1, Lone Tree, Colorado 
80124. 
 

The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the Liquor Licensing Administrator 
to submit the necessary report and approved application to the State Licensing Authority in 
accordance with the law. 

 
 

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LONE TREE, 
COLORADO, acting as Local Licensing Authority. 

 
 
     

 CITY OF LONE TREE: 
 
 
 
By:               /s/                             /                      
      Jennifer Pettinger 
      Liquor License Administrator 
 
 
Date:  April 21, 2015 

 
 

City Council Minutes Page 10 of 10 April 21, 2015 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 12 of 55



 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Kelly First, Community Development Director 
    
DATE:  April 29, 2015 
 
FOR:   May 5, 2015 Study Session 
 
SUBJECT: South Suburban Parks and Recreation District Petition for 

Inclusion  

Summary 
South Suburban has begun the process to include properties within the City west 
of I-25 into the District. As part of that process, all property owners are asked to 
sign a Petition for Inclusion that will be filed with the Board of Directors of South 
Suburban.  The City of Lone Tree owns approximately 14 acres within the 
inclusion area, and is therefore asked to be a signatory to the Petition.   
 
Cost 
There is no upfront or long term cost to the City associated with inclusion of the 
City’s properties. Upon inclusion, City properties would be exempt from taxation. 
 
Suggested Motion 
Motion to direct the City Manager to sign the attached Petition Inclusion on behalf 
of the City. 
 
Background 
At the March 10, 2015 study session staff briefed the Council about the discovery 
that certain properties in the City west of I-25 are outside the boundary of the 
South Suburban Parks and Recreation District. The Council indicated support for 
including the properties into the District, and directed staff to work with South 
Suburban toward that end. At the April 21st Council study session, staff 
introduced the process that South Suburban is undertaking to include the 
properties, and the petition that the City is asked to sign. 
 
In summary, the following properties are currently not in the District and will be 
contacted by South Suburban for inclusion: 

 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 13 of 55



• RidgeGate Commons (RidgeGate Filing 18): 
o Lot 1 (Cabela’s) Southern half of lot with building is not in District 
o Lot 2 (future retail) Southern half of lot  where building is planned is 

not in the District 
o Lot 3 (proposed hotel) District line bisects the proposed building 
o Lot 4 (proposed restaurant) project is entirely in the District 

 
• Tract GG: 

o Proposed for 65-70 single-family detached units; most lots are not 
in the District. Application for plat expected this spring. 

 
• Mesa Tops (RidgeGate and Southridge Preserve) Zoned for maximum 

total 346 residential units. Development is not expected in near term.  
 

As part of the Southridge Preserve PD, approximately 14.5 acres of property 
within a valley was designated as open space and dedicated to the City of Lone 
Tree. (Area shown in dark green on the attached map). The City accepted 
ownership of the property in 2009.  
 
Should the Council authorize the City Manager to sign the Petition for Inclusion, 
staff will provide the completed petition to South Suburban staff, who will conduct 
the remainder of the inclusion process, as outlined in the attached letter from 
Acting Executive Director, Deanna Heyn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 14 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 15 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 16 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 17 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 18 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 19 of 55



 
STAFF REPORT 

      
 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director 

DATE:  April 29, 2015 

FOR:   May 5, 2015, City Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing:  Resolution 15-06, ADOPTING A SECOND 
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION FOR 
FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES OR 
REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION 
OF THE BUDGET 

 
Summary 
 
On December 16, 2014, City Council approved a budget amendment related to the 
Special Revenue Fund – Ridgegate due to revenues coming in higher than anticipated 
during the year.  Subsequent to this budget amendment, City Council approved an 
amendment to the RidgeGate West annexation agreement which changed the 
calculation of the shareback and eliminated the need for a Special Revenue Fund 
starting in 2015.  In the prior agreement, building permit fee revenue was deferred and 
recognized as revenue in the year the related expenses occur.  At the end of 2014, no 
deferral was recorded due to the provisions of the new agreement, which increased the 
amount of building permit revenue from what was originally budgeted.  This has 
subsequently caused a need for a revised budget amendment due to the additional 
unanticipated revenue that was not assured at the time of the budget amendment 
adoption.  City staff wanted to wait to bring the revised budget amendment to Council 
after the 2014 audit was drafted and audit fieldwork had started to ensure no other 
amendment would be required.       
 
Cost 
 
N/A 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
 
I move to approve Resolution 15-06, ADOPTING A SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 
AND APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES OR 
REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET.   
 

 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 20 of 55



CITY OF LONE TREE 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-06 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES OR 
REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Lone Tree anticipated total funds available from the 
Special Revenue Fund – RidgeGate of $5,054,326 for FY2014, which were reflected in the 
City’s FY2014 budget; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the City budgeted and appropriated to the Special Revenue Fund – 
RidgeGate total expenditures requiring appropriations of $5,001,725 for FY2014, leaving 
additional funds unappropriated and not made available for expenditure; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City adopted a supplemental budget on December 16, 2014 which 
anticipated total funds available from the Special Revenue Fund – RidgeGate amounting 
to $5,576,991 and total expenditures requiring appropriation to $5,524,390; and 

 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the budget amendment, a revised annexation agreement 

was approved which requires a second amendment to the 2014 budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City  currently anticipates  total funds available from the Special 
Revenue Fund – RidgeGate amounting to $5,925,746 for FY2014, which additional funds 
were not reflected in the City’s FY2014 budget; and   

 
WHEREAS, the additional funds available and the unappropriated and unspent 

funds were unanticipated revenue or revenue not assured at the time of adoption of the City 
budget for FY2014, as they were not expected to be available and expended in FY2014, 
and such availability and possible expenditure could not be foreseen at the time of the 
adoption of the budget for FY2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to enact a supplemental budget and appropriation 

increasing its Special Revenue Fund – RidgeGate total expenditures requiring 
appropriation to $5,873,145 for FY2014; furthermore   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO: 
 
 1. All of the foregoing paragraphs are incorporated by reference as though 
fully set forth herein. 
 
 2. Pursuant to Section 29-1-109, C.R.S., the City determines that there have 
been unanticipated revenues or revenues not assured at the time of the adoption of the 

05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 21 of 55



FY2014 budget allocated to the Special Revenue Fund – RidgeGate, due to the reasons set 
forth above. 
 
 3. The City hereby enacts a supplemental budget and appropriation, attached 
to this Resolution as Exhibit A, authorizing total expenditures of $5,873,145 from the 
Special Revenue Fund – RidgeGate for FY2014. 
 
 4. The City hereby authorizes and ratifies such expenditures for FY2014. 
 
 5. The City has complied with the notice provisions of Section 29-1-106, 
C.R.S.  
 
 6. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Resolution 
with the Division of Local Government in the Department of Local Affairs. 
 
 

 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 5th DAY OF MAY, 2015. 
 

 
      CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
      By:        
        James D. Gunning, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
       (SEAL) 
 
          
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 
 

 2 
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 22 of 55



CITY OF LONE TREE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - RIDGEGATE

2014 ADOPTED BUDGET, 2014 ORIGINAL AMENDED BUDGET 

2014 2014 2014
ADOPTED ORIGINAL FINAL
BUDGET AMENDED AMENDED

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 52,601$             98,726$             98,726$             

REVENUE
    Sales tax 1,818,000          2,139,000          2,139,000          
    Use tax-retail 687,000             450,000             450,000             
    Use tax - building materials 965,000             904,000             904,000             
    Lodging tax 158,100             190,000             190,000             
    Franchise fees - electric and gas 110,250             125,000             134,000             
    Franchise fees - cable 4,700                 4,000                 4,000                 
    Highway Users Tax (HUTF) 84,175               84,175               97,000               
    Building permit fees 963,000             1,381,000          1,700,000          
    Planning and zoning fees 20,000               12,500               12,500               
    Engineering fees 110,000             75,000               75,000               
    Schweiger Ranch grants and contributions 75,000               75,000               75,000               
    Net investment income 1,500                 1,520                 1,520                 
    Other 5,000                 37,070               45,000               
            Total revenue 5,001,725          5,478,265          5,827,020          

TRANSFERS IN
   General Fund -                         -                         -                         
        Total transfers in -                         -                         -                         
 
            Total funds available 5,054,326$        5,576,991$        5,925,746$        

AND 2014 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET
EXHIBIT A

4/14/2015
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 23 of 55



CITY OF LONE TREE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - RIDGEGATE

2014 ADOPTED BUDGET, 2014 ORIGINAL AMENDED BUDGET 
AND 2014 FINAL AMENDED BUDGET

EXHIBIT A

2014 2014 2014
ADOPTED ORIGINAL FINAL
BUDGET AMENDED AMENDED

EXPENDITURES
    City Administration - salaries and benefits 203,554$           203,554             200,000             
    Legal 20,000               20,000               35,000               
    Administration and overhead costs 220,000             220,000             195,000             
    Insurance 76,900               81,000               85,000               
    Audit 5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 
    Engineering 300,000             300,000             220,000             
    Community Development 208,024             208,024             190,000             
    Consulting 35,000               35,000               35,000               
    Police Department 1,556,317          1,422,729          1,300,000          
    Street lighting 5,000                 5,500                 5,500                 
    Snow removal 125,000             177,250             177,250             
    Schweiger Ranch Preservation 75,000               75,000               75,000               
    Retail shareback 480,675             556,041             582,924             
    Service provider shareback 200,000             200,000             200,000             
    Developer revenue shareback 865,870             1,171,580          1,335,984          
    Contingency 5,000                 12,758               144,743             
          Total expenditures 4,381,340          4,693,436          4,786,401          

TRANSFERS OUT
   General Fund 620,385             830,954             1,086,744          
        Total transfers out 620,385             830,954             1,086,744          

      Total appropriation 5,001,725          5,524,390          5,873,145          

ENDING FUND BALANCE 52,601$             52,601$             52,601$             

4/14/2015
05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 24 of 55



CITY OF LONE TREE PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. 

d/b/a Hooters 
 
MEETING DATE: May 5, 2015 
 
STAFF PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE: Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DESCRIPTION: Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. 

d/b/a Hooters, 8334 S. Willow Street, Suite G, Lone Tree, Colorado. 
 
SUMMARY: The application for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License at 

the above location was submitted and completed in all material 
respects. The necessary fees accompanied the application. 

 
 This establishment is located at 8334 S. Willow Street, Suite G. A 

ten year commercial lease was entered into between Meadows 
Shopping Center 05 A, LLC and Lone Tree Hooters, Inc. on 
February 25, 2015. Staff has reviewed all the lease documentation.   

  
 The License Application, Individual History Records, Red-lined 

Drawing of the Premises, and Summary of Petitioning are attached. 
Staff has also reviewed the following documents: articles of 
incorporation, bylaws of Lone Tree Hooters, Inc., certificate of good 
standing issued by the Colorado Secretary of State, Lone Tree 
business license, affidavit of posting, affidavit of publication and 
Petitions. 

 
Fingerprinting and background checks were submitted through CBI; 
no adverse comments or events being reported. All posting and 
publication requirements have been met and the petition results have 
been reviewed. 
 
A Hotel and Restaurant licensee must have full meals available until 
8:00 p.m. every day, and snacks and sandwiches after 8:00 p.m. 
Food sales must provide at least 25% of the gross income from the 
sale of food and drink of the license premises over any period of 
time of at least one year. 

 
RECOMMENDED 
COUNCIL ACTION: Convene the Public Hearing for a new Hotel and Restaurant Liquor 

License and consider a motion to approve the application for a Hotel 
and Restaurant Liquor License conditional upon the applicant 
obtaining necessary building permits and approvals.   

05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 25 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 26 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 27 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 28 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 29 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 30 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 31 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 32 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 33 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 34 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 35 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 36 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 37 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 38 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 39 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 40 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 41 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 42 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 43 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 44 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 45 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 46 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 47 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 48 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 49 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 50 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 51 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 52 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 53 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 54 of 55



05/05/15 City Council Packet Page 55 of 55


	2015-05-05 CC Agenda
	2015-05-05 CC Agenda
	2015-04-21 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	April 21, 2015

	SSPR Petition Complete
	1 of 2 Petition for Inclusion memo 5-5-15
	2 of 2 Petition for Inclusion

	1of3 Budget Memo - Revised 2014 Budget Amendment 4-14-2015
	2of3 Res15-06 2014 Budget Amendment - Revised 4-14-15
	3of3 2014 Budget Amendment - RidgeGate Fund - 2nd amendment
	Hooters-complete
	1of1 Hooters Preliminary Findings
	STAFF PERSON
	RECOMMENDED

	Hooters Application-red




